
 

               

  
 

1. SECRETARY’S REPORT—JAYNE DAVOLIO 

• Approve August 7, 2023 Minutes (attached) 
 

2. TREASURER’S REPORT— TRICIA BESSETTE  

• Plymouth 2023 Conference Final Report (attached) 

• FY 24 Year to date Budget vs Actual (attached) 

• Membership report (attached) 
 

3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT—ELIZABETH GREENDALE (verbal) 

• MTCA/MCCA Merger 

• Auditor Diana DiZoglio – Devens 

• Conference Registration Deadline  
 

4. 1ST VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—DANIELLE SICARD 

• Scholarship Report (verbal) 

• Vendors Report (attached) 

• Vendor Fee Waiver Information (attached) 

• Vendor Registration Late Fee 
 

5. 2ND VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—DOTTIE POWERS  

• Update - Fall conference 2024 location (verbal) 
 

6. EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT—TRUDY REID  

• Poll Pads for conference attendance (verbal) – MARY  
 

7. LEGISLATIVE REPORT—ANDY DOWD 

• Legislative Agenda – website update (verbal) 
 

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

• BYLAW / POLICY & PROCEDURES REVIEW COMMITTEE – NANCY BLACKMER 

• CLERKS MANUAL COMMITTEE – JAYNE DAVOLIO (verbal) 

• COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE  

o WEBSITE UPDATE / TRAINING – ANDY DOWD & KELLY MCELREATH (verbal) 

• CMMC CERTIFICATION/CONFERENCE ADMINISTRATOR—BARBARA LABOMBARD  

o Conference Update (attached) 

• MEMBER RECOGNITION COMMITTEE – NANCY BLACKMER  

• MENTORING COMMITTEE – DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 

• NOMINATION COMMITTEE REPORT—TEDI EATON 

• TECHNOLOGY AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORT – DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 
 

9. SOFTWARE COORINATOR – DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 

10. SUNSHINE FUND ADMIN / SOCIAL SECRETARY REPORT—CHERYL ESTRELLA (verbal) 

11. PAST PRESIDENT REPORT—BOB CUTLER 

www.masstownclerks.org 

Executive Board Meeting 
Sheraton Springfield Monarch Place 

Wednesday, September 20, 2023 – 9 AM 
 

http://www.masstownclerks.org/
http://www.masstownclerks.org/


MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
AUGUST 7, 2023 – Northborough Senior Center  

DRAFT 8-7-2023 
 

 

  Attendance Present 

PRESIDENT ELIZABETH T. GREENDALE X 

1ST VICE PRESIDENT DANIELLE M. SICARD x  

2ND VICE PRESIDENT DOROTHY POWERS x  

TREASURER PATRICIA BESSETTE X Conf. Call  

ASST. TREASURER VACANT   

SECRETARY JAYNE MARIE DAVOLIO x  

PAST PRESIDENT ROBERT E. CULTER, JR   

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 JOSEPH JUDD   

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 ANDREW DOWD X  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2024 VALERIE FOX x  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2025 C. DAWNE WARREN X  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2025 KELLY DARLING x  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2025 MARY de ALDERETE X  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2026 ELLEN S. AGRO X  

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2026 DEBRA A. GREMO  X 

EXECUTIVE BOARD 2026 KELLY MCELREATH   

CONFERENCE REG ADMIN   
CERTIFICATION ADMIN BABRABA LABOMBARD   

ED. DATABASE COOR. TRUDY L. REID X  

SUNSHINE ADMIN/SOCIAL 
SEC CHERYL C.A. ESTRELLA x  

 

Meeting called to order @ 10:08 AM 

 

President Greendale welcomed Ellen Agro to the board and Andy Dowd presided over the swearing in 

ceremony.  Also, a Thank note to the board and members who attended Ellen Robinsons retirement 

party was distributed for reading.  

1. SECRETARY’S REPORT—JAYNE DAVOLIO 

• Approve June 7, 2023 Minutes (attached) No corrections 

Motion to approve Danielle Sicard seconded by Kelly Darling, All in favor. 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
AUGUST 7, 2023 – Northborough Senior Center  

DRAFT 8-7-2023 
 

2. TREASURER’S REPORT— PATRICIA BESSETTE 

• FY23 Year End Budget vs Actual (attached) No corrections 

Motion to accept Mary de Aldrete seconded Ellen Agro, All in favor. 

• Plymouth 2023 Conference Draft Report as of 7.31.23 (attached) Short discussion and waiting on 

finalization. 

• FY 24 Year to date Budget vs Actual (attached) 

• Membership report (attached) 

Motion to accept Mary de Aldrete, seconded Valerie Fox, all in favor. 

3. PRESIDENT’S REPORT—ELIZABETH GREENDALE 

• Appointments – Education Committee replacement (attached) 

Motion made by Andy Dowd to appoint Stefany Ohannesian of Medway seconded by Dottie Powers, all 

in favor.  

• Conference Timeline Worksheet (attached) 

 Per Discussion on the timelines, we have new templates to fill out for the conferences.  So far, they are 

working out great and the templates help the printer to get the brochures ready.   These templates will 

now be distributed to the members who need them. 

 Question on who will pick up the books now that Bob Cutler is no longer president?  Dottie Powers will 

pick up the brochures for the conferences. 

 Ideas were brought about to alleviate printing so many brochures. One idea was to have the conference 

books under the education page. Cheryl will discuss this with Kelly McElreath, Andy Dowd, and Dawne 

Warren. Also, the idea of a QR code for the check-in table will help to diminish the printing of the 

brochures.  

 

 

 

 

 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
AUGUST 7, 2023 – Northborough Senior Center  

DRAFT 8-7-2023 
 

• Conference Update – Wednesday Class 

The education committee will now take over the Wednesday class. This helps to promote the themes for 

the conferences.  

• Vendor Fee Waived Request – Department of Correction 

MA Core printing is a vendor who provides personalization of many items such as clothing, signs, etc.  

Discussion took place and the board should have a list of vendors who are required to pay and who do 

not pay. 

Motion: To bring forth to the officers of the board the vendors who are requesting a fee waiver for 

conferences. This will be on a case-by-case basis.   Criteria will be the most important factor of the 

process and the officers will produce an internal document to use when determining waiving vendor fee 

requests. The criteria should include a fee schedule of the product and if the vendor fits into the 

organization for all clerks and benefits the offices.  

 

Danielle Sicard bought forth the motion Second Mary de Aldrete, All in favor. 

 

• Bill Campbell proposal of Campaign Donation Funds: Andy Dowd will be speaking on Mr. Campbell.  

 

4. 1ST VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 

• Scholarship Report: updated application and live on the web page 

• Vendors Report: went out and 12 vendors signed up, 10 have paid and they have until the 30th of 

August. Working on software for vendors.  Template forms from Cheryl need to be added into the 

software.  

5.2ND VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT—DOTTIE POWERS 

This is my first report and I am happy to be here!  

• Conference Cost Comparisons (attached) see report it will be placed on the Web site and we will 

proceed with looking for more conference spaces and pricing. Discussion took place on the first initial 

email going out to the board for the rooms and registration, than for the members. The Vendors should 

receive a teaser notification letting them know when the rooms and registrations will begin. This will 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
AUGUST 7, 2023 – Northborough Senior Center  

DRAFT 8-7-2023 
prepare the vendors for success.   Discussion on a different week, different space, etc. and possible idea 

if we could switch the Devens and Springfield conferences due to outside circumstances? 

 

 This could help with Springfield as they have Big E members at the same time as our conference. Please 

send Dottie some ideas and she will put a working group together to explore new opportunities.   

Note: Devens reported that the February conference costs will not increase from last year.  

• Conference Turn out summary (attached) See report.  

Note: Danielle Sicard mentioned that for Devens we need to look in advance at the rooms for education 

and vendors. The Conference Committee should meet and discuss the needs to take place for extra 

planning.   

Slight 5-minute break. Convened back at 10:59AM 

6. EDUCATION COMMITTEE REPORT—TRUDY REID 

• Springfield Class Line Up (attached) Trudy spoke to Michelle – Election related focus! Wednesday Pre-

Election- UOCAVA, Thursday- Election Day   Tabletop exercises to break up learning, Friday – Post 

Election.  LHS & ESS will conduct a class for members who are currently using the product for easy tips 

for usage of the equipment.  

Discussion took place on the E board starting the meeting at 9AM for Springfield so maybe our members 

can go to those classes.  Possible 10:30 to 12:00 for demonstrations and easy tips for our voting 

equipment.  Discussion on moving these classes to Devens for a morning session or an evening session 

to include Poll Pads/high speed vendors if members would like that for a one-hour session.   

Discussion on sign in sheets for registration and sign up for classes. Using a QR code and   

communication to the members on the details of who, what, when where and why we do this and the 

benefit it produces for the association.  

 

7. LEGISLATIVE REPORT—ANDY DOWD 

• MTCA Legislative Agenda (attached great clerk days on the hill and thank you to Cheryl Estrella for the 

thank you notes. The cost was around three grand, but well worth it.   

Bill Campbell proposal: To transition the state election campaign fund on taxes to a fund for an EV grant 

program to use these funds. Would our association be able to file a bill?  Andy recommended this; he 

does not see a down side. We do need to be careful to not let the legislators off the hook, let them 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
AUGUST 7, 2023 – Northborough Senior Center  

DRAFT 8-7-2023 
know this is a grant program.  Discussion took place the board is supportive in bringing this forward and 

would like Andy to get the information to Tom Joyce to begin the process.  

 

• MTCA survey & Data Results – Key Objectives for Changes Final (attached) 

 

8. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

• BYLAW / POLICY & PROCEDURES REVIEW COMMITTEE – NANCY BLACKMER 

 

• CLERKS MANUAL COMMITTEE – JAYNE DAVOLIO: Elizabeth Greendale, Danielle Sicard and Dottie 

Powers invited to the first zoom meeting.  Ryan Witkos and I have been in contact and we will be 

conducting a zoom meeting before Springfield and a meeting in Springfield. 

• COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE-  

 WEBSITE UPDATE / TRAINING – ANDY DOWD, KELLY MCELREATH & DAWNE WARREN (verbal):  MTCA 

Website 2019 to update their pages to keep the site current. Danielle has done a spreadsheet great 

work on how to keep organized and easy to find information.   

Civic plus to share training videos and maybe one on one.   

• CMMC CERTIFICATION/CONFERENCE ADMINISTRATOR—BARBARA LABOMBARD – N/A 

• MEMBER RECOGNITION COMMITTEE – NANCY BLACKMER – N/A 

• MENTORING COMMITTEE – DANIELLE SICARD 

o New Clerk Mentoring Session Report (attached) 20 dollars from 15.   

o FY24 Mentoring Calendar & fee increase (verbal) revamping website.  

• NOMINATION COMMITTEE REPORT—TEDI EATON: NA 

• TECHNOLOGY AD HOC COMMITTEE REPORT – DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 

Beginning shortly this week or next week.  In general, for options to stream line our conference signup, 

etc. Members include Danielle Sicard, Elizabeth Greendale, Mary De alderate, Cheryl Estrella, Karri Mai 

Tari, and Dawne Warren. 

9. SOFTWARE COORINATOR – DANIELLE SICARD (verbal) 



MTCA EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING 

   
AUGUST 7, 2023 – Northborough Senior Center  

DRAFT 8-7-2023 
This is an in between year- getting everyone in and ready to go forward. Benefits access to MTCA and 

Google group.  We have not followed the protocol, now we will be working forward Kelly McElreath and 

Nancy Blackmer to follow through for the membership. Starting in Sept or October! Discussion took 

place on if we can do a read only for the members who are retired. 

10. SUNSHINE FUND ADMIN / SOCIAL SECRETARY REPORT—CHERYL ESTRELLA (attached) 

Update for June and July see report. Thank you cards and photos for Clerks day on the hill.  

11. PAST PRESIDENT REPORT—BOB CUTLER -N/A   

Motion to adjourn 11:46 AM 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jayne Marie Davolio 
Jayne Marie Davolio, MTCA Secretary 



MASSACHUSETTS TOWN CLERK'S ASSOCIATION CONFERENCE REPORT

Conference:Plymouth 2023 Plymouth 2022 Plymouth 2021 Plymouth 2019 Plymouth 2018 Plymouth 2017

INCOME ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

revised revised

3100 - Conference Revenue

3110 - Registration $14,960.00 $13,800.00 $6,600.00 $13,500.00 $13,410.00 $11,950.00

3120 - Meals $23,811.00 $22,460.00 $10,560.00 $14,370.00 $14,515.00 $15,966.00

3140 - Vendor Income $11,315.00 $27,110.00 $4,800.00 $8,570.00 $7,375.00 $8,655.00

          Total Conference Revenue $50,086.00 $63,370.00 $21,960.00 $36,440.00 $35,300.00 $36,571.00

EXPENSE ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL ACTUAL

5000 President Expense $465.78 $445.68

5400 - Scholarship Expenses

5403 - MTCA Conference Scholarships $0.00 $148.56 $0.00 $851.16 $692.37 $930.44

5700 - Conference Expenses

5701 - Printing Brochures/Program $694.25 $560.40 $425.27 $417.02 $381.35

5702 - Conference Deposits $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

5703 - Postage / Brochure Mailing $0.00

5705 - Entertainment $500.00 $8,900.00 $500.00 $1,100.00

5706 - Speakers / Education $711.35 $3,125.00 $600.00 $190.00 $591.00 $501.80

5707 - Conference Hotel / Meals $35,695.58 $47,819.81 $18,777.40 $36,055.55 $31,998.11 $33,122.09

5707-2 AV $4,884.68

5708 - NE Conference $2,000.00

5709 - Misc Conf Exp (mentory/survey) $244.38 $2,106.02 $1,326.91 $321.28

5710 - Printing / Copying

5800 Executive Meeting/lunches $873.32 $732.00

        Total Conference Expenses $46,069.34 $65,837.47 $23,204.31 $39,521.98 $38,019.78 $38,035.68

Income / Expense Variance $4,016.66 ($2,467.47) ($1,244.31) ($3,081.98) ($2,719.78) ($1,464.68)

Total # of Registrants: 291 264 88 256 263 236

88 - zoom

MCCA donation: $5,000.00 $0.00 $1,500.00 $2,700.00 $250.00



Massachusetts Town Clerks' Association

Budget vs. Actual

As of September 12, 2023

INCOME

FY24

Budget NEW INCOME ACTUAL REMAINING

3100 - Conference Revenue

3110 - Registration $53,000.00 $13,805.00 $13,805.00 $39,195.00

3120 - Meals $51,600.00 $11,817.50 $11,817.50 $39,782.50

3130 - Mentoring Workshops $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

3140 - Vendor Income $24,000.00 $6,485.00 $6,485.00 $17,515.00

          Total Conference Revenue $130,400.00 $32,107.50 $32,107.50 $98,292.50

3200 - Certification Revenue $1,500.00 $420.00 $770.00 $730.00

3300 - Scholarship Donations $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

3400 - Public Recorder/Website Ads $2,000.00 $4,750.00 $4,750.00 ($2,750.00)

3500 - Media Stipends/AP/Educ $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,000.00

3600 - Dues $31,100.00 $32,370.00 $32,370.00 ($1,270.00)

3700 - Interest Income (Bank Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

3800 - MISC (Mkting/Sundries) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Cash Transfer from Reserves $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$43,100.00 $37,540.00 $37,890.00 $5,210.00

TOTAL INCOME $173,500.00 $69,647.50 $69,997.50 $103,502.50



Massachusetts Town Clerks' Association

Budget vs. Actual

As of September 12, 2023

EXPENSE

FY23 

BUDGET NEW EXP ACTUAL REMAINING

5000 - President Expenses $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

5100 - Secretary Expense $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5200 - Treasurer Expenses

5200 - Treasurer Expenses $250.00 $0.00 $250.00

5201- MTCA software $2,900.00 $0.00 $2,900.00

5202 - Software Coordinator $1,200.00 $600.00 $600.00

Total Treasurer Expenses $4,350.00 $0.00 $600.00 $3,750.00

5300 - Lobbyist Expenses

5301 - Lobbyist Salary $36,050.00 $6,008.34 $9,012.51 $27,037.49

5302 - Lobbyist Expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5303 - Lobbyist Reg Fee $110.00 $0.00 $110.00

        Total Lobbyist Expense $36,160.00 $6,008.34 $9,012.51 $27,147.49

5400 - Scholarship Expenses

5401 - NEMCI Exp (outside sources) $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

5402 - NEMCI Exp (MTCA) $1,100.00 $0.00 $1,100.00

5403 - MTCA Conference Scholarships $4,000.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

5404 - Awards/Scholarships $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

        Total Scholarship Expenses $7,600.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $5,600.00

5500 - Legislative Committee Expenses $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 $250.00

5600 - Certification Expenses

5601 - Administrator Stipend $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

5602 - Certification Expenses $400.00 $136.92 $263.08

       Total Certification Expenses $1,400.00 $0.00 $136.92 $1,263.08

5700 - Conference Expenses

5701 - Printing Brochures/Program $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

5702 - Conference Deposits $7,000.00 $0.00 $7,000.00

5703 - Postage / Brochure Mailing $0.00 $0.00

5705 - Entertainment $600.00 $0.00 $600.00

5706 - Speakers / Education $1,240.00 $0.00 $1,240.00

5707-1 - Conference Hotel / Meals $89,600.00 $0.00 $89,600.00

5707-2 - Conference AV equipmemt $7,500.00 $0.00 $7,500.00

5708 - NE Conference (2022) $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

5709 - Misc Conf Exp (survey) $2,500.00 $0.00 $2,500.00

5710 - Mentoring - refreshments $1,800.00 $0.00 $1,800.00

        Total Conference Expenses $113,040.00 $0.00 $0.00 $113,040.00



Massachusetts Town Clerks' Association

Budget vs. Actual

As of September 12, 2023

EXPENSE Continued

FY2024 

BUDGET NEW EXP ACTUAL REMAINING

5800 - Executive Board Meetings/Lunches $2,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,600.00

5900 - Communication/Public Recorder 

5901 - Pub Rec Stipend / Editor $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5902 - Postage $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5903 - Printing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

5904 - Web Update & Hosting $2,000.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

       Total Communication/Public Recorder $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00

6000 - Auditor

6001 - Annual Financial Review $850.00 $0.00 $850.00

6002 - Annual Tax Returns $850.00 $0.00 $850.00

       Total Audior Expense $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,700.00

6100 - Marketing / Name Badges $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

6200 - Miscellaneous Expenses

6201 - Gifts/Memorials/Flowers $1,000.00 $0.00 $1,000.00

6202 - NEMCI Graduation Gifts $400.00 $199.04 $200.96

6203 - Miscellaneous $500.00 $0.00 $500.00

       Total Miscellaneous Expense $1,900.00 $0.00 $199.04 $1,700.96

       TOTAL EXPENSE $173,500.00 $6,008.34 $11,948.47 $161,551.53

Income / Expense Variance $0.00 $58,049.03

Checking Account

Beginning Balance 7/31/2023 $28,932.38

New Income $69,647.50

New Expenses $6,008.34

Current Balance 9/12/2023 $92,571.54

Money Market account Balance

Beginning Balance 8/1/2023 $32,296.24

New Income $0.82

New Expenses

Current Balance 9/12/2023 $32,297.06

















































Vendor Tables

Add 
Tables Donation

BRKF
 #

L
 #

D
 #

BRKF
 2 # Total Due Pd Date AmtPaid 2nd PD Date Bal DuePower Ad Full Ad Half Break Breakfast Lunch Pres Banquet

FALL - 2023 Date: 9/11/2023 3:09:16 PM

Attending

A. Rifkin Co. 1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 $0.00 $300.001

Democracy Live 1 0 $300.00 0 0 0 0 $600.00 $0.00 $600.001

Donnegan Systems, Inc 1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 9/5/2023 $300.00 $0.001

EasyVote Solutions 1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 8/17/2023 $300.00 $0.001

Edison Media Research, Inc 1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 8/17/2023 $300.00 $0.002

Election Systems & Software 
(ES&S)

1 0 $300.00 2 2 2 0 $870.00 8/17/2023 $870.00 $0.002

General Code LLC / ICC-CDS 1 0 $0.00 1 1 0 0 $380.00 $0.00 $380.001

Inception Technologies Inc 1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 8/29/2023 $300.00 $0.001

Inclusion Solutions 1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 8/17/2023 $300.00 $0.001

Kofile Technologies, Inc. 1 0 $500.00 0 1 0 0 $845.00 8/28/2023 $845.00 $0.001

LHS Associates, Inc. 1 2 $500.00 4 4 0 0 $1,320.00 8/17/2023 $1,320.00 $0.004

LL DATA Designs LLC 1 2 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $500.00 $0.00 $500.001

Mass Mailers Plus, LLC 1 0 $500.00 2 0 0 0 $870.00 8/17/2023 $870.00 $0.002

Meridia Interactive Solutions 1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 8/17/2023 $300.00 $0.002

New England Time Solutions, 
Inc

1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 $0.00 $300.001

Northeast Document 
Conservation Center

1 0 $0.00 0 0 0 0 $300.00 8/17/2023 $300.00 $0.001

Quadient 1 1 $0.00 0 2 0 0 $490.00 $0.00 $490.002

UniBank 1 0 $0.00 0 4 0 0 $480.00 8/22/2023 $480.00 $0.004



Tables $5,400.00

Add Tables $500.00

Half Ad $0.00

Sponsor Break $0.00

Sponsor Breakfast $0.00

Sponsor President $0.00

Sponsor Banquet $0.00Donations $2,100.00

Grand Total $9,055.00

Sponsor Lunch $0.00Full Ad $0.00

1st Payment $6,485.00

2nd Payment $0.00

Balance Due $2,570.00

TOTALS

Breakfast $315.00

Lunch $630.00

Dinner $110.00

Breakfast 2 $0.00 Adjustments $0.00

18Tables

COUNTS

Add Tables 5

Breakfast 9

Lunch 14

Dinner 2

Breakfast 0

Power 18

Ad Full 0

Ad Half 0

Break 0

Breakfast 0

Lunch 0

Pres 0

BAnquet 0Sponsor
 

Meal 
Vendor Contacts
Attending

29



Vendors – internal document regarding – waiving fees 

When a vendor requests to have a fee waived the following should be considered: 

• Do they charge fees for services?  Do their services compete with paying vendors? 

• Do their services align with the needs of MTCA members? Is this conference the right timing? 

• Are they a state agency?   

• Is there additional space available in the vendor room? 

• Should they be a luncheon speaker instead? 

The President, 1st VP and 2nd VP should consult, using the information above and history for 

approved/denied listed below to make a determination.  Keeping in mind that once a vendor fee is 

waived it likely will be moving forward as well. 

List of past waived vendors: 

 Agency    Conferences 

• US Census Bureau  Fall 2018 

• SOC    Summer 2019   

• JP Association   Fall 2021, Winter 2022 

• MA State Historical Records  Fall 2019 

List of past denied waived vendors: 

 Agency    Conferences 

 

List of past modified approved vendors: 

 Agency  Conferences 

• MassCor Springfield 2023 ONLY  approved ½ price table for this conference only 

      YES - we have room, they are a state agency  

NO - services compete with paying vendors  

List of related agencies in the past as paid vendors: 

 Agency    Conferences 

• Center for Tech & Civic Life Summer 2023 

• Democracy Live   always paid 

• Edison Research  always paid 

• MA Genealogical Council Summer 2019 

 

 



Proposed new Fall 2024 Conference location (Central, MA) 
Southbridge Hotel & Conference Center 

 

Hotel and conference center in Southbridge, MA, minutes from historic Sturbridge, spacious guest 
rooms, state-of-the-art meeting facilities, and stylish lounge. 

203 guest rooms and suites-Approx.-$129 per night  

                   

 

      



 

            

                      



14 Mechanic Street  |  Southbridge, MA 01550  |  508.765.8000  |  SouthbridgeHotel.com

Crystal Ballroom

Salon A Salon B Salon C

Prism
Auditorium

Meeting
Room

3

Meeting
Room

2

Meeting
Room

1

Meeting
Room

4

Meeting
Room

5

Optical
Auditorium

Session
Room

A

Session
Room

B

Session
Room

I

Session
Room

C

Session
Room

H

Session
Room

D

Session
Room

GSession
Room F

Session
Room E

Restaurant

Reflections
Dining Room

Lensdale
Dining Room

Pre-Function

Terrace

Executive
Boardroom

Visions

MEETING SPACE
FLOOR PLANS



14 Mechanic Street  |  Southbridge, MA 01550  |  508.765.8000  |  SouthbridgeHotel.com

ALL THE SPACE
YOU NEED

Meeting Room Name  Sq. Ft. Dimension Ceiling 
Height

Classroom Conference U-Shaped Theatre Reception Banquet

Prism Auditorium 2,405 65’ x 37’ 20’ 93 (+157 
Theater)

– – 157 (+93 
Classroom)

– –

Crystal Ballroom 4,508 98’ x 46’ 18’ 200 76 64 500 400 300

Salon A 1,426 46’ x 31’ 18’ 50 28 24 160 100 90

Salon B 1,656 46’ x 36’ 18’ 56 30 26 180 120 100

Salon C 1,426 46’ x 31’ 18’ 50 28 24 160 100 90

Salon AB 3,082 67’ x 46‘ 18’ 130 56 36 300 260 160

Salon BC 3,082 67’ x 46‘ 18’ 130 56 36 300 260 160

Meeting Room 1 1,254 38’ x 33’ 11.5’ 36 32 24 120 100 80

Meeting Room 2 1,320 40’ x 33’ 11.5’ 40 34 26 140 100 80

Meeting Room 3 1,353 41’ x 33’ 11.5’ 40 34 26 140 100 80

Meeting Room 4 918 34’ x 27’ 11.5’ 28 28 21 100 90 60

Meeting Room 5 945 35’ x 27’ 11.5’ 28 28 21 100 90 60

Optical Auditorium 1,326 39’ x 34’ 11.5’ 24 – – – – –

Session Room A 306 18’ x 17’ 10’ 12 10 10 24 25 20

Session Room B 360 24’ x 15’ 10’ 16 16 10 30 30 20

Session Room C 360 24’ x 15’ 10’ 16 16 10 30 30 20

Session Room D 360 24’ x 15’ 10’ 16 16 10 30 30 20

Session Room E 299 23’ x 13’ 10’ 12 10 10 25 25 20

Session Room F 345 23’ x 13’ 10’ 12 10 10 30 30 20

Session Room G 360 24’ x 15’ 10’ 16 16 10 30 30 20

Session Room H 360 24’ x 15’ 10’ 16 16 10 30 30 20

Session Room I 360 24’ x 15’ 10’ 16 16 10 30 30 20

3rd Floor Library 1,122 66’ x 17’ 8.5’ 18 16 12 60 60 30

Visions Restaurant 7,680 96’ x 80’ 12’ – – – – – 250

Reflections Dining Room 780 30’ x 26’ 11’ 18 26 75 75 50 40

Lensdale Dining Room 392 28’ x 14’ 11’ – 18 – – – –



14 Mechanic Street  | Southbridge, MA 01550

508.765.8000  | SouthbridgeHotel.com

1

Break Services

Break Services 

AM Snacks

Continental | $11 per person
Freshly Baked Pastries, Whole Fresh Fruit, Individual Chilled Juices, 

Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaf and Assorted Teas

Deluxe | $13 per person
Freshly Baked Muffins and Danish, Sliced Seasonal Fruit, Yogurt 

with Granola, Individual Chilled Juices, Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaf 

and Assorted Teas

Jump Start | $14 per person
Yogurt Smoothies, Hard Boiled Eggs, Granola Bars, Sliced Seasonal 

Fruit, Individual Chilled Juices, Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaf and 

Assorted Teas

Coffee Service | $5 per person
Regular & Decaffeinated Coffee, Selections of Herbal Teas         

AM Beverage Break | $7 per person
Individual Chilled Juices, Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaf and Assorted 

Teas                                                                                            

PM Snacks

Cookie Jar | $11 per person
Freshly Baked Assorted Cookies, Brownies, Individual Chocolate and 

Plain Milks, Bottled Water

Popcorn Bar | $11 per person
Freshly Popped Popcorn, Assorted Toppings to include White 

Cheddar Cheese, Garlic Parmesan, Kettle Corn, Caramel, Chocolate, 

Jalapeno Bacon, Assorted Soft Drinks and Bottled Waters

Health Craze | $14 per person
Hummus, Tapenade, Pita Chips, Celery and Carrots, Assorted 

Sparkling Flavored Waters

Movie Theater | $14 per person
Mini Soft Pretzels Buttered Popcorn, Assorted Candies to include 

Twizzlers, Gummy Bears, Twix, Snickers and Hershey Bars, Assorted 

Soft Drinks and Bottled Water

Energizer | $15 per person
Cubed Cheese and Dried Fruit Platter, House-made Focus Trail Mix, 

Energy Drinks, Bottled Water

Coffee Service | $5 per person
Regular & Decaffeinated Coffee, Selections of Herbal Teas      

PM Beverage Break | $8 per person
Assorted Soft Drinks and Bottled Waters, Freshly Brewed Coffee, 

Decaf and Assorted Teas                                                             

*Coffee Add On To Any Break | $4 per person                                                                 
Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaf and Assorted Teas added to any of 

the above PM breaks

A Selection of Mid Morning and 

Afternoon Snacks

All break services are offered for any 

consecutive 2-hour period

Pricing is not inclusive of taxes and administrative fees State Sales tax of 7% and a taxable 

administrative charge of 23% will be added to all food and beverage.

(Administrative charges are not intended to be a tip, gratuity or surcharge for the benefit of 

employee.)

Enhancements 

Whole Fresh Fruit | $2 per Person

Fresh Fruit Cup | $5 per Person

Sliced Fresh Seasonal Fruit | $7 per Person

Yogurt Cup | $4 Per Person

Yogurt Granola Parfait | $6 Per Person

Granola & Energy Bars | $18 Dozen

Bagels | $48 Dozen   

Assorted Muffins or Danish | $28 Dozen

Assorted Pastries | $37 Dozen

Breakfast Sandwiches | $56 Dozen
Bacon, Sausage or Ham  Egg and Cheddar on an 

English Muffin



1

14 Mechanic Street  | Southbridge, MA 01550  | 508.765.8000  | SouthbridgeHotel.com

Breakfast

25 PERSON MINIMUM REQUESTED

Enhancements

Whole Fresh Fruit | $2 each 

Fresh Fruit Cup | $5 per person 

Sliced Fresh Seasonal Fruit | $7 per person

Yogurt Cup | $4 per person 

Yogurt Granola Parfait  |$6 each 

Oatmeal , Raisins, Granola and Brown Sugar 

| $5 per person

Bagels | $48 dozen 

Assorted Muffins & Danish | $28 dozen 

Assorted Pastries | $37 dozen 

Breakfast Sandwiches | $56 dozen 

Bacon, Sausage or Ham with Egg and Cheddar 

Cheese on an English Muffin

Breakfast

Continental | $11 per person
Freshly Baked Breakfast Pastries, Whole Fresh Fruit, Individual Chilled 

Juices, Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee 
and Assorted Teas 

The Vision | $17 per person
Scrambled Eggs with Fresh Herbs, Smoke House Bacon, Seasoned 
Breakfast Potatoes, Sliced Seasonal  Fruit  with Honey Yogurt Dip, 
Assorted Breakfast Baked Goods, Individual  Chilled Juices, Freshly 

Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Assorted Tea

New England Buffet | $20 per person
Pancakes or French Toast, Scrambled Eggs with Fresh Herbs, Smoke 
House Bacon, Sausage Links, Seasoned Breakfast Potatoes, Oatmeal 

Served with Brown Sugar and Raisins, Sliced Seasonal Fruit with 
Honey Yogurt Dip, Assorted Breakfast Baked Goods, Individual Chilled 
Juices, Freshly Brewed Coffee, Decaffeinated Coffee and Assorted Tea

State Sales tax of 7% and a taxable administrative charge of 23% will be added to all food and beverage. 

(Administrative Charges are not intended to be a tip, gratuity, or surcharge for the benefit of employee.

Breakfast Stations
Must be accompanied by Breakfast Buffet

*Omelet Station | $8 per person 
Eggs, Egg Whites and Egg Beaters Cooked to Order with Peppers, Cheddar Cheese, Tomatoes, 

Onions, Mushrooms, Spinach, Bacon and Ham 

*Belgian Waffle Station | $8 per person 
Belgian Waffles Prepared to Order, Fresh Berries, Maple Syrup, Whipped Cream and Butter

*50 Person Minimum Required for all Chef Attended Stations. 
A Surcharge of $125 per Station will Apply. 

1 Attendant per 50 Guests 



14 Mechanic Street  | Southbridge, MA 01550

508.765.8000  | SouthbridgeHotel.com

1

Lunch Buffet
The Pizza Party | $22.00 per person

Caesar Salad Bar of Romaine Lettuce, Garlic Croutons, 
and Shaved Parmesan Cheese. Assorted Pizzas to 
Include:  Cheese, Pepperoni, Sausage, & Vegetarian. 
Baked Ziti Marinara and Fresh Garlic Breads

The Delicatessen| $23.00 per person

Tossed Garden Salad with Garden Fresh Vegetables with 
choice of Dressings, Creamy Cole Slaw & Potato Salad, 
Pasta Salad, Deli Sliced Roast Beef, Smoked Turkey & 
Ham, Albacore Tuna Salad, Assortment of Sliced 
Cheeses, Crisp Green Leaf Lettuce, Sliced Bermuda 
Onions, Vine Ripened Tomatoes, Potato Chips, Kosher 
Pickle Spears and Assorted Breads & Rolls

Tex Mex Buffet | $22.00 per person 

Choose 2 Options: Carne Asada Steak, Fajita 
Seasoned Grilled Chicken, Al Pastor Seasoned Pork or 
Chipotle Grilled Shrimp
Served with Hard & Soft Tortillas, Lettuce, Tomato, 
Black Olives, Pico De Gallo, Shredded Cheese, Sour 
Cream, and Guacamole, Fire Roasted Corn & Jalapeno 
Blend with Oaxaca Cheese, Black Beans & Rice and 
Fajita Style Vegetables

BBQ Buffet | $28 per person 

Choose 2 Options: Smokehouse Savory Chicken 
(Bone-in Quarters or Boneless Breast), Slow Cooked 
Brisket, Pulled Pork, Baby Back Ribs or Smoked 
Sausage
Choose 2 Options: Brown Sugar and Molasses Backed 
Beans, Chipotle Potato Salad, Cole Slaw or Macaroni 
and Cheese
Served with: Relish Tray, BBQ Sauces, Texas toast 
and Corn Bread

Italian Buffet | $26 per person 

Antipasto Salad, Caesar Salad and Garlic Bread Sticks
Choose 2 Pastas: Angel Hair, Ziti, Cheese Tortellini, 
Fettucine or Penne
Choose 2 Sauces: Alfredo, Basil pesto, Pomodoro, 
Bolognese, Sun-dried Tomato Pesto
Choose 2 Proteins: Garlic Parmesan Grilled Chicken, 
Sweet & Hot Italian Sausage, Italian Baked Cod or 
Beef Meatballs

Mediterranean Buffet | $30 per person 

Greek Salad, Tabbouleh, Watermelon Salad
Choose 2 Options: Moroccan Pot Roast, Chicken 
Souvlaki, Lemon Garlic Salmon, Moroccan Vegetable 
Tagine, Falafel Fritters with Tzatziki 
Served with Greek Roasted Vegetable (Potatoes, 
Eggplant, Peppers & Mint), Rice Pilaf with golden 
Raisins & Pistachio, Pita with Hummus and Green 
Olive Tapenade 

.

All Buffets Include:

Chef’s Seasonal Dessert 

Freshly Brewed Regular & Decaffeinated 
Coffee, a Selection of Herbal Teas

Assorted Soft Drinks - $3.00

25 PERSON MINIMUM REQUESTED

Pricing is not inclusive of taxes and administrative fees State 

Sales tax of 7% and a taxable administrative charge of 23% will 

be added to all food and beverage.

(Administrative charges are not intended to be a tip, gratuity or 

surcharge for the benefit of

employee.)



14 Mechanic Street  | Southbridge, MA 01550

508.765.8000  | SouthbridgeHotel.com

1

Dinner Buffet
New England Coastal Buffet | $49.00 per person

New England Clam Chowder served with Oyster Crackers,

Ocean Fresh Steamers & Mussels served with Broth & 

Drawn Butter, Fresh Fried Haddock, Chicken Quarters in 

Savory Barbecue, Roasted New Herbed Potatoes, Fresh 

Corn on the Cob and Freshly Baked Breads

1¼ Pound Steamed Maine Lobster Available at Market Price

New England Farmers Buffet | $41.00 per person 

Tossed Seasonal Greens with Garden Fresh Vegetables with 

a Choice of Dressings, Chef’s Creamy Corn Chowder, 

Yankee Pot Roast, Herb Roasted Turkey Breast with 

Traditional Bread Stuffing, Yukon Mashed Potatoes and 

Fresh Vegetable of the Season

Tex Mex Buffet | $45.00 per person 

Choose 2 Options: Carne Asada Steak, Fajita Seasoned 

Grilled Chicken, Al Pastor Seasoned Pork or Chipotle 

Grilled Shrimp

Served with Hard & Soft Tortillas, Lettuce, Tomato, Black 

Olives, Pico De Gallo, Shredded Cheese, Sour Cream, and 

Guacamole, Fire Roasted Corn & Jalapeno Blend with 

Oaxaca Cheese, Black Beans & Rice and Fajita Style 

Vegetables

BBQ Buffet | $41 per person 

Choose 2 Options: Smokehouse Savory Chicken (Bone-in 

Quarters or Boneless Breast), Slow Cooked Brisket, Pulled 

Pork, Baby Back Ribs or Smoked Sausage

Choose 2 Options: Brown Sugar and Molasses Baked Beans, 

Chipotle Potato Salad, Cole Slaw or Macaroni and Cheese

Served with: Relish Tray, BBQ Sauces and Corn Bread

Italian Buffet | $43 per person 

Antipasto Salad, Caesar Salad and Garlic Bread Sticks

Choose 2 Pastas: Angel Hair, Ziti, Cheese Tortellini, 

Fettucine or Penne

Choose 2 Sauces: Alfredo, Basil pesto, Pomodoro, 

Bolognese, Sun-dried Tomato Pesto

Choose 2 Proteins: Garlic Parmesan Grilled Chicken, Sweet 

& Hot Italian Sausage, Italian Baked Cod or Beef Meatballs

Mediterranean Buffet | $45 per person 

Greek Salad, Tabbouleh, Watermelon Salad

Choose 2 Options: Moroccan Pot Roast, Chicken Souvlaki, 

Lemon Garlic Salmon, Moroccan Vegetable Tagine, Falafel 

Fritters with Tzatziki 

Served with Greek Roasted Vegetable (Potatoes, Eggplant, 

Peppers & Mint), Rice Pilaf with golden Raisins & Pistachio, 

Pita with Hummus and Green Olive Tapenade 

All Buffets Include:

Chef’s Seasonal Dessert Selection

Freshly Brewed Regular & Decaffeinated 

Coffee, a Selection of Herbal Teas

Assorted Soft Drink - $3.00 per Person

25 PERSON MINIMUM REQUESTED

Pricing is not inclusive of taxes and administrative fees State Sales tax of 7% and a taxable 

administrative charge of 23% will be added to all food and beverage.

(Administrative charges are not intended to be a tip, gratuity or surcharge for the benefit of

employee.)



1

14 Mechanic Street  | Southbridge, MA 01550  | 508.765.8000  | SouthbridgeHotel.com

Reception

Stationary Display

*Display Platter Price Based on 50 Guests

Seasonal Sliced Fresh Fruit with Honey Yogurt Dipping Sauce | $310

Vegetable Crudité with Hummus and Ranch Dipping Sauce | $265

International and Domestic Cheese with French Bread and Crackers | $290

Charcuterie Board with International and Domestic Cheese | $325

State Sales Tax of 7% and a taxable administrative charge of 23% will be added to all food and beverage. 

(Administrative charges are not intended to be a tip, gratuity, or surcharge for the benefit of employee.)

Chicken Satay 

with Thai Peanut Dipping Sauce |$175

Stuffed Mushrooms |$170

Flatbread Pizza – Choice of 

• Blackberry Basil Ricotta |$225

• Steak Gorgonzola |$275

• BBQ Chicken |$250

• Caprese |$200

Mini Beef Wellington |$275

Raspberry Brie Phyllo Puffs |$225

Bacon Wrapped Scallops |$285

Mushroom and Fontina Turnover |$275

Asparagus Wrapped in Phyllo Dough |$135

Coconut Shrimp 

with Spicy Orange Marmalade Dipping Sauce |$340

Hot Hors D’Oeuvres

*Price Based on 100 Pieces

Cold Hors D’Oeuvres

*Price Based on 100 Pieces

Antipasto Skewers |$210

Crostini  - Choice of:

Beef Tenderloin with Boursin and 

Horseradish |$250

Tomato Basil |$180

Strawberry Chevre |$210

Cucumber Dill Bites |$175

Chilled Jumbo Shrimp |$340

Mini Chips and Salsa |$210

Mini Cheese Ball Bites |$210



1

14 Mechanic Street  | Southbridge, MA 01550  | 508.765.8000  | SouthbridgeHotel.com

Bar Options

Open Bar Per Person 

Set Up Fee for Full Bars is $150 per Bar.

Set Up Fee for Limited Bars (Beer, Wine & 
Soda) is $75 per Bar

We Provide 1 Bartender per every 100 
Guests

Additional Bartenders - $150 per Bartender

Call Bar Package |
Tito’s, Tanqueray, Parrot Bay Rum, Captain 

Morgan, Bacardi, Jack Daniel’s, Johnny Walker 

Red, José Cuervo Gold, Selection of Cordials, 

Selection of Domestic & Premium Beers, Selection 

of House Red & White Wines, Includes Soft Drinks, 

Water, Mixers & Fruit Garnishes

Per Person Pricing:

One Hour: $20

Two Hours: $28

Three Hours: $38

Four Hours: $42

*Under 21 Years of Age: $6 per person

Consumption Bar

Consumption Bar | Cash or Host Available.

Beverage Pricing:

Soft Drink: $2.50

Standard Beer: $6.00

Craft Beer: $7.00

House Wine: $7.50

Premium Wine: $10.00

Top Shelf Wine: $13.00

House Drink: $7.50

Call Drink: $8.75

Top Shelf Drink: $10.00

Top Shelf Package | 
Includes all items from the Call Bar Package, Plus the 

Following Additions:

Grey Goose, Bombay Sapphire, Makers Mark, Crown 

Royal, Glenfiddich 12 yr., Patron, Selection of Cordials, 

Selection of Domestic & Premium Beers, Selection of 

Premium Red & White Wines, Includes Soft Drinks, 

Water, Mixers & Fruit Garnishes

Per Person Pricing:

One Hours: $26

Two Hours: $34

Three Hours: $44

Four Hours: $48

*Under 21 Years of Age: $6 per person

A 23% Administrative Charge Plus Applicable Taxes will be Applied to all Host and Ticket Bars 

Wine Pass

House Wine Pass is available for $6 per Person, per Pass 



Springfield, 2023 
Conference Registration Administrator Report:  

  
Total number registered for the Springfield conference as of Sept. 6, 2023:  247 
 
Total submitted to treasurer for registration & meals as of Sept. 6, 2023 = $25,500.00 
     
  

Certification Administrator Report:  
  
 1st  CMMC Recertification: 
Kathryn M. Herrick, Lunenberg 
Ellen J. Schena, Saugus 
Eva K. Szkaradek, Acton  
  
2nd CMMC Recertification: 
Pamela A. Labonte, Acushnet 
Otto J. Frizzell, West Springfield 
  
3rd CMMC Recertification: 
Katherine A. Kelly-Regan, Granby 
 
4th CMMC Recertification: 
Julie Smith, Chatham 
Nancy J. Talbot, Ware 
 
  
  
Respectfully Submitted,  
  

  
   
Conference Registration Administrator &  
   Certification Administrator  


